Document 3

Petreski, Sonya

From: Haseltine, Chloe <chloe.haseltine@aer.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 10:03 AM

To: Vilkaitis, Vyt

Subject: RE: DMO date [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hi Vyt

| just called, am looking for an update on the reg changes. DMO drafting crunch time is upon us here.
Cheers
Chloe

Chloe Haseltine

Australian Energy Regulator
Canberra 02 6243 1174
www.aer.gov.au

From: Vilkaitis, Vyt <Vyt.Vilkaitis@industry.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 March 2022 12:46 PM

To: Haseltine, Chloe <chloe.haseltine@aer.gov.au>

Cc: Flanagan, Adam <Adam.Flanagan@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: DMO date [ACCC-ACCCANDAER.FID1974017] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi Chloe,

Just giving you an update — the change below is with the Minister so is on track to get to ExCo for 31 March. Of course,
until its approved at ExCo, 1 May is still the target determination date.

Warm Regards,

Vyt Vilkaitis

Wholesale and Retail, Electricity Division

m: 0419 600 238 | e: vyt.vilkaitis@industry.gov.au

Department of Industry, Science, Energy & Resources | www.industry.gov.au

OD=200 0 -

If unwell —seek  Social-distance Wash hands Clean surfaces  Stay connected Be kind
medical advice

Be supportive. Be informed. Be safe. Be kind.
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Document 3

From: Haseltine, Chloe [mailto:chloe.haseltine@aer.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 11:02 AM

To: Vilkaitis, Vyt <Vyt.Vilkaitis@industry.gov.au>; 'Geoff. Whelan@industry.gov.au'
Cc: Jolly, Stephanie <Stephanie.jolly@aer.gov.au>

Subject: DMO date [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [ACCC-ACCCANDAER.FID1974017]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hi Vyt and Geoff

Following on from your update about the DMO determination date we would like to provide you with a couple
of suggestions for consideration and wording of the Regs amendment. When the previous consideration was
21 May we were considering whether we could publish the next business day after a weekend and we think it
would be good to make this clear in the Regs. Even if the date isn’'t a weekend this year, it would be good for
future years.

¢ You could consider the following form of words: XX May or if that day falls on a weekend or a public
holiday, the AER must publish the Determination no later than the next business day after XX May.

e There is also a potential issue about the commencement of DMO prices — the Regs require that they
commence 56 days after the determination date. We would need a consequential amendment to
ensure they commenced on 1 July.

Thanks
Chloe

Chloe Haseltine

A/g Director | Market Performance

Australian Energy Regulator
23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra
T:+6126243 1174

www.energymadeeasy.gov.au | www.aer.gov.au

The AER acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia
and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Energy Regulator (AER), and any attachments to it, may contain information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take action in reliance on, any material
contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the AER know by reply email to the
sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer system. For the purposes of the Spam
Act 2003, this email is authorised by the AER www.aer.gov.au



